
RFP 2017-001 Pathology Services and Blood Bank Services 

Questions and Answers: 

1. Is the intent of the RFP for a full time on- site for Blood Bank medical director?  

Five half days (M-F) 

 

2. Is there a Director/Chair of Clinical Laboratory that the Medical Director would report to? 

Yes 

 

3. Is there a Quality person dedicated to the transfusion service?  No Or do we need to factor in 
Quality /Regulatory participation? Yes  

 

4. Is there a current blood bank supervisor in place?  

Yes 

 

5. The Medical Director has ultimate responsibility, but, are there others in place for the execution 
of tasks?  ie. quality, regulatory, clerical  

Yes 

 

6. Exhibit “JC” these items would be provided and complied with after the RFP is awarded. 
Correct?  

Yes, they will be provided post-RFP. 


